Harbin, Danielle

From: Harbin, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:13 PM

To: ‘phillips@txkusa.org’

Cc: ‘king@txkusa.org'

Subject: AR0048691 Texarkana North Progress Report Reminder
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Phillips,

Part I, Section B of your Permit requires compliance with the final effluent limitations for Total Dissolved Solids and
Sulfates three years after the effective date of the Permit (November 1, 2023). Part |, Section B of the Permit requires
annual progress reports to be submitted following the timeline below:

e Progress Report 1 — one year from effective date of permit

e Progress Report 2 — two years from effective date of permit

e Achieve Final Compliance (final progress report) — three years from effective date of permit

The first progress report is due October 31, 2021. You can email the report to me or to water-enforcement-
report@adeq.state.ar.us.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Thanks,
Danielle Harbin | Enforcement Coordinator

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
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